Public Notice: Notice of retraction 16 October 2015

Following a recent direction from the High Court, Cape Town, on 9 October 2015, |
have been directed to withdraw the Public Notice which | caused to be published on 4
September 2015 which Public Notice | hereby withdraw. Please amend your records

and Public Notices accordingly.

In the event of your requiring any further information please do not hesitate to contact

me personally on 082 7750204 or duncan@duncanokes.co.za.

Yours faithfully

Duncan Qkes



Duncan Okes
“

From: Duncan Okes <duncan@duncanokes.coza>
Sent: 20 October 2015 01:19 PM

To: ‘establishments@safarinow.com'

Subject: Retraction of Public Notice

Attachments: 19.10.2015 Public Notice Retraction.docx
Regards

Lee Walsh

for

Duncan Okes

DUNCAN OKES INC

at Bedfordview and Tulbagh

Tel: 023 - 230 0010/ 230 0012
~all: 082 775 0204

Email: duncan@duncanokes.co.za
Web: www duncanokes.co.za

This message and information contained in this message is confidential and is intended solely for the addresses, The information
is private in nature and is subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate,
distribute or copy this message or any file attached thereto. Such actions are prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this message in error, please notify us immediately and delete it and all copies from your systerm.

Whilst all reasonable steps are taken to ensure the accuracy and integrity of information transmitted electronically and to
preserve the confidentiality thereof, Duncan Okes Inc. accepts no liability or responsibility whatsoever if information or data is,
for whatsoever reason, incorrect, corrupted or does not reach its intended destinaticn. Any opinion or advice to clients contained
in this e-mail is to be read subject to the terms of our engagement.



Duncan Okes

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Regards

Lee Walsh
for
Duncan Okes

DUNCAN OKES INC

at Bedfordview and Tulbagh
Tel: 023 - 230 0010/ 230 0012
Zell: 082 775 0204

Khermho~

Duncan Okes <duncan@duncanokes.coza>
19 October 2015 03:59 PM
‘info@safarinow.com’

Public Motice Retraction

19.10.2015 Public Notice retraction.pdf

Email: duncan@duncanokes.co.za

Web: www.duncanokes.co.za

This message and information contained in this message is confidential and is intended solely for the addressee. The information
is private in nature and is subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate,
distribute or copy this message or any file attached thereto. Such actions are prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have

received this message in error, please notify us immediately and delete it and all copies from your systemn.

Whilst all reasonable steps are taken to ensure the accuracy and integrity of information transmitted electronically and to
preserve the confidentiality thereof, Duncan Okes Inc. accepts no liability or responsibility whatsoever if information or data is,
for whatsoever reason, incorrect, corrupted or does not reach its intended destination., Any opinion or advice to clients contained

in this e-mail is to be read subject to the terms of our engagement.



Duncan Okes
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From: Duncan Okes <duncan@duncanokes.co.za>
Sent: 20 October 2015 09:28 AM

To: ‘info@stellenbosch3é0.co.za'

Subject: Retraction of Public Notice

Attachments: 19.10.2015 Public Notice Retraction.docx

Good morning please see attached
Regards

Lee Walsh

for

Duncan Okes

DUNCAN OKES INC

at Bedfordview and Tulbagh
Tel: 023 - 230 0010/ 230 0012
—ell: 082 775 0204

Email: duncan@duncanckes.co.za

Web: www.duncanokes.co.za

This message and information contained in this message is confidential and is intended solely for the addressee. The information
is private in nature and is subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate,
distribute or copy this message or any file attached thereto. Such actions are prohibited and may be unlawful, If you have
received this message in error, please notify us immediately and delete it and all copies from your system.

Whilst all reasonable steps are taken to ensure the accuracy and integrity of information transmitted electronically and to
preserve the confidentiality thereof, Duncan Okes Inc. accepts no liability or responsibility whatsoever if information or data is,
for whatsoever reason, incorrect, corrupted or does not reach its intended destination. Any opinion or advice to clients contained
in this e-mail is to be read subject to the terms of our engagement,



Duncan Okes
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From: Duncan Okes <duncan@duncanokes.co.za>
Sent: 20 October 2015 01:15 PM

To: ‘denise@lekkaslaap.co.za'

Subject: Retraction of Public Notice

Attachments: 19.10.2015 Public Notice Retraction.docx
Regards

Lee Walsh

for

Duncan Okes

DUNCAN OKES INC

at Bedfordview and Tulbagh
-Tel: 023 - 230 0010/ 230 0012

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
Sent: 20 October 2015 01:20 PM

To: ‘customer.service@booking.com’

Subject: Retraction Of Public Notice

Attachments: 19.10.2015 Public Notice Retraction.docx
Regards

Lee Walsh

for

Duncan Okes

DUNCAN OKES INC

at Bedfordview and Tulbagh

Tel: 023 - 230 0010/ 230 0012
—all; 082 775 0204

Email: duncani@duncanokes.co.za
Web: www.duncanokes.co.za

This message and information contained in this message is confidential and is intended solely for the addressee, The information
is private in nature and is subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminats,
distribute or copy this message or any file attached thereto. Such actions are prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this message in error, please notify us immediately and delete it and all copies from your system.

Whilst all reasenable steps are taken to ensure the accuracy and integrity of information transmitted electronically and to
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
*

To: feedback@tourismgrading.co.za
Subject: Retraction of public notice
Attachments: 19.10.2015 Public Notice Retraction.docx
Regards

Lee Walsh

for

Duncan Okes

DUNCAN OKES INC

at Bedfordview and Tulbagh

Tel: 023 - 230 0010/ 230 0012
Cell: 082 775 0204

Email: duncan@duncanokes.co.za
Neb: www.duncanokes.co.za

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
Sent: 20 October 2015 10:01 AM

To: info@iasgroup.co.za’

Subject: Retraction of Public Notice

Attachments: 19.10.2015 Public Notice Retraction.docx

Attention: Arno Kleingeld
Regards

Lee Walsh

for

Duncan QOkes

DUNCAN OKES INC

at Bedfordview and Tulbagh

Tel: 023 - 230 0010/ 230 0012
Zell: 082 775 0204

Email: duncan@duncanokes.co.za
Web: www.duncanokes.co.za

This message and information contained in this massage is confidential and is intended solely for the addressee. The information
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
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From: Duncan QOkes <duncan@duncanokes.coza>
Sent: 20 October 2015 01:09 PM

To: 'StellenboschTLCM@Nedbank.co.za'
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

Whilst all reasonable steps are taken to ensure the accuracy and integrity of information transmittad electronically and to
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
Sent: 20 October 2015 10:26 AM

To: 'information@standardbank.co.za'

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
in this e-mail is to be read subject to the terms of our engagement.,



Duncan Okes
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From: Duncan Okes <duncan@duncanokes.coza>
Sent: 20 October 2015 01:17 PM

To: ‘christo@capetown travel

Subject: Retraction of Public Notice

Attachments: 19.10.2015 Public Notice Retraction.docx
Regards

Lee Walsh

for

Duncan Okes

DUNCAN OKES INC

at Bedfordview and Tulbagh

Tel: 023 -230 00107 230 0012
—ell; 082 775 0204

Email: duncan@duncancokes.co.za
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

Whilst all reascnable steps are taken to ensure the accuracy and integrity of information transmitted electronically and to
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
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From: Nedbank Stellenbosch - Team Leader : Client Management
<5StellenboschTLCM@Nedbank.co.za>

To: Duncan Okes

Sent: 20 October 2015 01:13 PM

Subject: Read: Retraction of Public Notice

Your message

To: Nedbank Stellenbosch - Team Leader : Client Management
Subject: Retraction of Public Notice
Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 1:09:18 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria

was read on Tuesday, October 20, 2015 1:11:48 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



Duncan Okes
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From: Help_MoReply_English <Help_NoReply_English@tripadvisor.com>
Sent: 20 October 2015 01:05 PM

To: Duncan Okes

Subject: Automatic reply: Retraction of Public Notice

Thank you for contacting TripAdvisor.

The e-mail address that you've used Lo reach us is no longer in use. For helpful information or to submit a request to our Customer Support
team, please visit our Help Center:

hitp:/help.tripadvisor.com



Duncan Okes
e N | L e e e e Sl e e B e e e S e R R e G ST T e e

From: Medbank 5tellenbosch - Team Leader : Client Management
<5tellenboschTLCM@Nedbank.co.zas

To: Duncan Qkes

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

was read on Tuesday, October 20, 2015 1:11:49 PM (UTC+02:00) Harare, Pretoria.



Duncan Okes
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From: Trinette van Straaten <trinette@iasgroup.co.za>
To: '‘Duncan Okes'

Sent: 20 October 2015 11:40 AM

Subject: Read: Retraction of Public Notice

Your message

To: info@iasgroup.co.za
Subject: Retraction of Public Notice
Sent: 20/10/2015 10:01 AM

was read on 20/10/2015 11:39 AM.



Duncan Okes
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From: Duncan Okes <duncan@duncanokes.co.za>
Sent: 20 October 2015 01:31 PM

To: 'thandeka@nightsbridge.com’

Subject: Retraction of Public Notice

Attachments: 19.10.2015 Public Notice Retraction.docx
Regards

Lee Walsh

for

Duncan Okes

DUNCAN OKES INC

at Bedfordview and Tulbagh
Tel: 023 - 230 0010 / 230 0012
Cell: 082 775 0204

Email: duncan{@duncanokes.co.z3

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
for whatsoever reason, incorrect, corrupted or does not reach its intended destination. Any apinion or advice to clients contained
in this e-mail is to be read subject to the terms of our engagement.



Duncan Okes

—

From: Glenda Gordon <glenda@stellenbosch360.coza>
To: '‘Duncan Qkes’

Sent: 20 October 2015 10:48 AM

Subject: Read: Retraction of Public Notice

Your message
To: info@stellenbosch360.co.za
Subject: Retraction of Public Notice
Sent: 2015/10/20 09:27 AM

was read on 2015/10/20 10:47 AM.



Duncan Okes

‘

From: TGCSA Feedback <feedback@tourismgrading.co.za>
Sent: 21 October 2015 02:01 AM

To: 'Duncan Okes'

Subject: RE: Retraction of public notice

Dear Duncan,

Thank you for the communication.
We appreciate your correspondence.
Kind regards,

Adele du Toit
Client Feedback Management Officer

aouth African Tourism
Bojanala House 90 Protea Road
Chislehurston South Africa

Email: feedback@tourismgrading.co.za

Visit us at http://www.tourismerading.co.za

From: Duncan Okes [mailto:duncan@duncanokes.co.za]
Sent: Tuesday, 20 October 2015 9:58 AM

To: feedback@tourismgrading.co.za

Subject: Retraction of public notice

Regards

Lee Walsh

for

Juncan Okes

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
is privata in nature and is subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate,
distribute or copy this message or any file attached thereto. Such actions ars prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this message in error, please notify us immediately and delete it and all copies from your system.

Whilst all reasonable steps are taken to ensure the accuracy and integrity of information transmitted electronically and to
preserve the confidentiality thereof, Duncan Okes Inc. accepts no liability or responsibility whatsoever If information aor data is,
for whatsoever reason, incorrect, corrupted or does not reach its intended destination. Any opinion or advice to clients contained
in this e-mail is to be read subject to the terms of our engagement.



